CLUBS AKD LOLGES

The Alpha Club

*he club wus organizedé on February 21, 1910, The
charter meubers were lrs. 8. Pl Davis, lrs, V¥, N. Hunt,
iiiss Flora Koch, Hrs. Fe. Es Tuckar,'ﬁrs. Salbom, Mrs. E.
Le "ilson, srse Klcola, wrs, I. Ne Gallagher, and lirs,
Ce J. Tenderaon of lount Veinones The flrst officers wore
lirse Nicola, President; lirs. lunt, Yice fresident; lLrs,
Henderson, Secretervi nnd Wrse kilson, Treegurers

‘hey were eepecially "nterested in e reading room,
whieh later turned 'nto the Fublic YTibrarv. They gave
a benefit serformance for the I hrarv everv vesr,
They & onsored & five-day cobking school in 1917, “hey
Joired the Federation in 1810, They put up & city
drinking rountain, bougnt & number of pictires for the
sehcel and set up lawn tennis and play gppund equipment
on the sehool grounde for the eniloren irn the gym at
the grade sclhiool to railse money to fix it wup, and got
fountalns 1rn the school, After the war wes over, they
put a mile of memorial trees along the Pacific Highway,.
In Hay, 1925, they donated $37,0¢ for lmprovements cof the

city psrk, There are now about 70 mombers in the club,




WeCoeTeUs

fhe WeCoTeU, started in February, 1594, lirs. Hary Norris
the first president and .lss Allce Koch, now s, George
Cressy, was the first sevretary. It ceased to function between
1900 and 19Q5.

“he work of the W,C.T.U. is more e1dng educational and
political lines than anythin elce, so many of their efforts
are not seen, They furnish some literatre on alcohol and
tobacco educatlon Tor the high school, grade sehool, and rublle
Librarye. They havé until the last two years has essay contests,
The last three summers, they have sponsored a Daily Vacatlon
Bible School,

044 Fellows Lodge

The 0dd Pellows was organized and the hall was built in
18692, “11 the charter members are now dead, <hey now have
105 mombers.

Masonic Lodge

The fasonic TLoodge was organized on November 16, 1922,
with 45 charter members, C. C. Callahan organizdd it, The
lodge new has 99 memhers,

Bast rn Star

The Eastern Ster was organized in March 1, 1923, with ebout
twenty members. Among the first initlated were lMrs, James Garlick,
Mrs. Rutledge, Mrs, North and Mrs. E. Knutzen, and Mr, and Mrs,
M. E. Norris,
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In order to be eligible, one has to be the daughter, Widow,
wife, sister, or mother of a man who 1s a member of the
Masonic Lodpe., Men who are Masons may also join,
Willing Workers

The Willlng Workers was organized twenty-four yesrs
ago and wa. formerly the Baptist Ladies Ald, but, after the
Ba_otist Church wasdivided, it orgahized as i charitable
organization, It donated money to the Burlington High
School Band for 1ts uniforms when the band was first organized,
1t also donated to the Boy Scouts, It has been giving
twenty-five dollars each year to the orthepedic hospital. Hast
year 1t betan giving five dollars a year for the cutting of
weeds and ferns in the cmeetery., It has made all the money
within the circle and has never asked for outside contributions.

American Legion

It was organized in November, 1929, It has worked in the
schools in estahlishing the schoolboy patrol, and in teaching
the children the use ~"the American fla; and respect to 1t.
It is an organization of the exeservice men with honorable
discharges from thearmy, navy, and marines. The first officers
were Clarence Judy, Commander Ir.‘nulbunh, adjutant; and Gus
Youngquist, finance officer. It startedcoutiwith about 25 members

and has grown to 67 members,
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Legion Auxiliary
1t was organized in February, 1930, with Mrs. Hulbush
as the first president, It has heloed verterans in hospitals
by selling popples, baskets, or other articles that the sick
veterans ha e made, They have sold about 1000 poopies every
year, The auxiliary also does charity work andhelps the
Legion in its work.
Firemen

At first, of course, was the bucket brigade. Later
the firemen had two pull carts with sixteen men for each,
Thelr first experience with it was at Scott's warehouse,

The hose was kept at the Great Northern Depot, Later the
Fire Department didn't have full crew, so they had cars to
pull the carts instead of men, EA4 Knutzen was the first Fire
chief, In 1920, they got their first motor truek which was

a model T Ford and carried 800 feet of 2% imech hose. In

1928 the truck was traded off for the one in use now, They
invested $6,000 in the fire bullding. The Fire Department

is a non-profit organization and the meney from the dances

is spent on the buildin and fire equipment,

In initiating the firemen, every business place used to
attach something to them and they would have to promenade
the streets.

Ever s8ince 19534 the firemen have sponsored a Harvest
Festival in August. Thev have pald part of the cost for the

uniforms for the ball team,
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The firemen have an insurance protecting them on duty,
which 1s paid by the firemen and the city. The honorary meme
bers are Ed Knutzen, J. C. McDaniels, and Bill Gaches, In
order to be an honorary member, one has to give active service
fifteen yoars or more.

Lion's Club

A nucleus for a Burlington Lion's Club was formed at
a preliminary organization meeting held at Pat's Cafe Feb,
18; 1937, Fourteen Burlington men attended the meeting. The
temporary officers were Glen Elliot, Chairmen: Dr. King,
Secretary; and Dick Wilson, Talltwister, Dr, Baigh was later
elected chairman of the club. They received their charter
March 12, 1937. Their main objectives are child welfare and
the promotion of good feeling in the community,.

Chamber of Commerce

The first meeting was held March 4, 1909, for the pur=
poso-of completing the corporation, Among the first to join
were He. E. Cleveland, George Knutzen, H, W. Hannaford, Oscar
Peterson, W. D. Knipe, W. F. Schacht, J. B. Koch, J. L. Chase,
and Ed. Knutzen, The first . resident was Oscar Peterson and the
vice president, George Knutzen., The By=laws of the club were
adopted March 9, 1928,

After an adjournment of abont four years the Burlington

Chambh-r of Commerce held a called meeting on Marech 31, 1922,
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Permanent club quarte:s were secured in the Washington Hotel
bullding in the room adjoining the hotel office, Business
mectings were held on the second, and social entertainment of

the fourth Monday nights of each months In May they donated
money and work for improvemnet of the city park, They took

up the mattor with the Post Offire Department in Redistricting
the rural mail routes near Burlington. In January, 1923,

they invested $300 in stock of the Skagit County Fair Association,
gave$lo  to the Boy Scouts, and donated a sum for the improvement
of the spot on Fairhaven Avenue where the drinking fountain was
situated., They purchased a drum for the Burlington High School
Band with the understanding that it shall remain the property of
theclub and, in case of disorganization or suspension of the
band, 1t shall be returned to the club, They donated a sum each
month for water and lights for the c¢ity park andcleaned out thepark,
removing all rubbish and fallen branches of trees, and sponsored
other necessary improvements for the comfort and convenience

of summer tourists., In July, 1925, they donated $90.,11 for unie-
forms for the High School Band Boys, 1In October, 1925, they
closed the park for the year and cut off the lights, Their

dues ere reduced tc $9,00 per year, or 75 cents oer month,

In Nov., 1925, the Burlingt'n Men's Club was substituted in

place of the section of the Burlington Commercial Club,
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which provides for social entertainment on the fourth Monday
night of each month. They indorsed the movement for the
construction of the Cascade Highway Pass and the secretary
forwarded copies of it to the Senators and Representatives in
Congress. In 1926, any person residing in the vieinity and
not actively engaged in business in Burlington could become
a8 member of the club with dues at $6.00 per year paid quarterly
in advance,

lhey erected arches on the highway and pdaced block
signales on the highwey and "airhaven Ave,, and changed road
slgns to rea” s 1tably to represent the park. On February
14, 1927, they beeane a member of the State “hamber of
Commerces The “lub donated the sum of $15.,00 to the Alpha
Club for the preservation of a tree to be marked “urlington in
the State Park on the “unset lighway. In NMay, 1927, they appoie
nted Street Commissioner Harry Buttorf for a reriod of four
months at $10,00 per month to supervise and keep the park in
order, They procurred larger globes with letters showing
more plainly the word Burlington on the pillars on the high=
way which marks the onicipal limits of the town., In November,
1927, they donated & sum to the Boy Schouts. In 1928,
the club sanvassed the town to raise funds to purchase the
new fire truck. The name of the Burlington Commercial Club
wes changed to Burlington Chamber of Commerce, th1s name
beling more in union with other commereial bodles throughout
the country. They donated $12,50 for the Christmas enter-

tainment for the children to be staged on the main street
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of the town. In June 1929 they payed for the town marshall's
vniform. They donated §75.00 for the beneflt of the Camp
Fire girls. In September, 1929, they donated five gallons of
paint to place the name "Burlington" on the roof offering the
most conspicious nlace in the interest of avistion, TIn Tove
ember, 1930, they gave 87,00 for charity and donzted §20,00
to 80400 for Christnas street decorations.

The City Buillding had been offered to the Chamber as a
place for meetings and all meetings from here on were held
in the City Hall, 1In January, 1931, the quarterly dues were
reduced from $l1l.50 to §l.00 for active and assoclate members,
In November, 1931, the Chamber suscribed §100,00 for the needy
of the city. 1In February, 1932, they pave a sum toward the
fund raised by the American Leglon, clty council, and scheool
board for the installation of three caution lights on the High=
way. They appropriated §25,00to0 the relief fund and
guaranteed {250,00 to bmy turkeys, prizes, etc, for both
“hanksgiving and Christmas., In Pebruary, 1933, thev auprope
riate” 325,00 to the charity fund to be soent for wood for
local needy famullies, In 1934 the Chamber of Commerce contri-
buted 50,00 to the county police redio system and gave a sum
for the 'aseball uniforms, In 1935 they appropriated {50,00
for relief and sponsored a Christmas Party for the children,

In 1936 the Chamber of Commerce declded to meet every Tuesday
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noon thereafter and appropriated (50.00 for charity.
Library

The second hand store across from rat's Cafe was once a
reading circle. The Alpha Club supported the library by
putting on an entertalnmment in which the proceeds went for
books. The Library was bullt in about 1912, and Carnegie
made his donation. The first librarians were not -aid for
their services. YThe city council now gives a certaln amount

to the livpery each yesr in order to keep it.




